(INFORMATIONAL ONLY)

TO: LBCC Board of Education
FROM: Greg Hamann
PREPARED BY: David Henderson
DATE: February 21, 2018
TOPIC: General Procurement Notification

GENERAL SUMMARY

Per the competitive procurement waiver dated December 20, 2017 and February 9, 2018 per
AR 5035, department purchases were made as shown below.

These purchases enhance the technology infrastructure of the college in support of both the
Information Services department and the Business Office.

Touchnet payment systems will replace the existing online student payment software with a
reliable, fully Banner integrated, system that couples with back-end, credit card processing.
The implementation will result in an improved student payment interface, improved
reconciliation and accounting features, and consolidated card processing partners.

OmniUpdate is a web content management software platform that will replace the long-used
FarCry system the college has used. OmniUpdate is a Higher Ed focused product that
provides compatibility with existing technology infrastructure, advanced search features, and
Banner connectivity.

Funds are being provided by the 17-18FY Budget as shown below

PURCHASE SUMMARY

Touchnet Sole Source Technology Business Office $37,600

OmniUpdate Price Quote Technology Information Services $54,500

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD: No action necessary — purchase reporting per
LBCC Board Policy and Administrative Rule.

End of Informational Summary



